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Answers
1 Please provide the evaluation criteria for award and the 

corresponding weighting factors for each criterion?
Proposals will be screened on a combination of scored and pass/fail evaluation factors based on the 
qualifications demonstrated within the offer.  Evaluation criteria are detailed in the RFP and Non-
cost/price evaluation factors, when combined, are significantly more important that cost or price.  
Weighting factors for each criteria are not specified. 

2 What are the success/evaluation criterion for the 
demonstration test and the corresponding weighting 
factors for each criteria? 

There are no stated/prescribed criterion for the demonstration test.  The vendor is responsible for 
performing the qualification of their demonstration per the Statement of Work, Stage 1 Key Activities.

3 Are the evaluation criteria for technology down select 
for the award of Stage 2 testing the same as those for 
the initial award to selected offerors?   If not, will WRPS 
provide evaluation criteria and weighting factors for 
each criteria?

Stage 2 shall only be authorized after successful completion of Stage 1. It is expected that not all 
vendors shall be provided authorization for Stage 2. Final selection for Stage 2 shall be based on WRPS 
evaluation of qualification data and Technical Approach from Stage 1.

4 How smooth/level is the AY-102 floor and is the waste 
remaining in the tank dry or are there free liquids?

This scope relates only to demonstrating offeror’s technology on a replica of double shell tanks on the 
Hanford site.  No consideration will be given to the AY-102 tank or any other specific tank on the 
Hanford site at this time.

5 Is there a minimum or maximum thickness criteria for 
the successful false floor?

There is no minimum or maximium thickness criteria for a successful false bottom.

6 What is the purpose of RPP-SPEC-61615? Is it for 
information on the tank condition or are there 
conditions that the supplier must meet for the 
demonstration test?

It is to provide context for what requirements the repair will be subjected to later on in the 
development work.  This document is for reference only.

7 Is WRPS expecting a warranty on the work as there is a 
clause in the T&Cs which state a 1-year warranty? Is the 
warranty provision applicable to this mock-up test?

No warranty is required at this point in time.  Warranty provision is not applicable.

8 What is included in the Stage 2 final report specified in 
the MSR? The SOW does not mention a final report. 
Should this be a Stage 1 final report as Stage 2 will not 
have been authorized by 9/15/21? Additional 
clarification is requested.

In accordance with the Master Submittal Register (MSR) Submittal #2, an out brief and technical 
approach for Stage 2 is due a month after a demonstration.  This is based on the Stage 1 scope 
performed, demonstrate repair technique and qualification of the repair.  Stage 2 report will be 
realized at the end of Stage 2 scope and will only be applicable to vendor(s) authorized to perform 
Stage 2 scope.  
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9 SOW Section 7.1 specifies that the subcontractor shall 
follow “standard commercial quality practices.” 
 However, Section 3.2 of the specification (RPP-SPEC-
61615) states that “National codes and standards listed 
in Table 3.2 constitute a part of this Specification.”  
Table 3.2 includes ASME NQA-1-2008 with the 2009 
addendum. Clarification on the project quality 
requirements is requested.

The RPP-SPEC-1615 document is for reference only.  Any specifications for work scope under any 
subsequent contract will be in accordance with the statement of work.

10 On the pre-bid conference call, WRPS stated that the 
bidders are to provide the technical approach which 
includes hydrostatic testing or other methods. Is WRPS 
expecting the bidders to perform a test to be used in the 
assessment of a successful demonstration test or is 
WRPS performing the final evaluation test?

Bidders will be performing the test, i.e., completing the selected method at their expense and 
providing an Out-Brief (per MSR Submittal #2) discussing the qualification of the repair method and 
their approach for performing Stage 2.

11  Since responses to questions are not out until Jan 20, 
can we get a two week extension?

No extension will be given.

12  Are there specific ASTM tests that are applicable and/or 
required for the flowable grout?

There are no required standards for this initial demonstration.  However, this should not dissuade 
bidders from noting applicable compliance with existing tests, methods, and specifications used in 
their repairs.

13 For hydrostatic testing, is there a specific time duration 
that is required to verify compliance?

There is no specific time or duration that is required to verify qualification of repairs demonstrated.  
This will be information that is included in Submittal #2 of the MSR.

14 Are all waste materials and testing materials to be left 
on-site and WRPS is responsible for disposition?

All waste materials, testing materials, and supporting infrastructure not incorporated into the repair 
must be removed from the site.  

15 Will WRPS provide schematic of the demonstration tank 
to indicate location and size of perforations?

Vessels for demonstration scope are currently in Design Phase.  Size and location of perforations are 
not available at this time.

16 Will WRPS provide environmental criteria for testing the 
repair material for Phase 2?  If so, when?

There are currently no environmental criteria for Stage 1 or Stage 2. 

17 Will there be scaffolding available for use to access the 
demonstration tank top?

No equipment will be provided.  Vendors will need to supply any equipment/lift necessary to facilitate 
the demonstration and/or positioning of their equipment and process to perform the demonstration.
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18 What types of undertank inspections are required? Under tank inspections are not required.  After demonstration, it is required for vendors to perform a 
qualification of the repair.  Qualification of the repair and/or inspections will be identified by the 
vendor as part of their submittal for verifying repair success in accordance with submittal #2 of the 
MSR.

19 Do the submittals require approval by WRPS prior to 
actual site work?  If so, what is the time durations for 
submittal and approval?

In accordance with the Statement of Work and MSR, WRPS must approve the execution plan and 
chemical inventory worksheet.
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